
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov> 
Friday, January 20, 2012 7:08 AM 
Tavarez, Ike; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Gregston, Terry G 
Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert 
RE: COG Operating - RJU #134 Flow line Work Plan - Approval Request 

Ike, 

I will be the contact on this event. Your plan as submitted meets our objectives. Give me a call when the site has been 
excavated, prior to backfill. Get back to rne if any questions. Of if during excavation any issue/ If pit liner is encountered 
during excavation stop and let me know. Thanks. 

From: Tavarez, Ike rmailto:Ike.Tavarez(atetratech,coml 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:44 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratchenastate.nm.us); Gregston, Terry G 
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; Amos, James A 
Subject: COG Operating - RJU #134 Flow line Work Plan - Approval Request 

Mike and Terry, 

Please review the attached work plan for the RJU #134 Flow line located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once approved, 
the soil remediation will be implemented at the site. I will forward a hard copy of the report for your files. Please call 
me if you have any questions, thanks . 

Ike Tavarez. PG I Senior Project Marw<|-.;r 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech com 
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